Flznt, Vicki

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| sent this to Debbie Tiemann and Shelli Beard as well. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thank you!

Patty Werner

Human Resources, Payroll

Classic Chevrolet Sugar Land

13115 Southwest Freeway

Sugar Land, Texas 77478

& Office: (281) 263-1321

& Fax: (281) 269-1732

X Email: pwerner@classicchevysugarland.com
Relax... and enjoy the difference!

CONFIDENTIAL This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain mformati
from disclosure to anyone other than jis intended recipient(s). Any dissenunation or use of this elecirorc email «
attachments) by persons other than the intended reciplent(s) is stracily prolibited If you heve received this nies
mmmediately by reply email so that we may correct our ternal records. Please then delete the ougiial message (nciudng ary attaclunentsjr its

entirety. Thank you

From: Flynt, Vicki [mailto:Vicki.Flynt@fortbendcountytx.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 1:57 PM

From: Patty Werner <pwerner@classicchevysugarland.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Fiynt, Vicki

Cc: Jerry Parks

Subject: RE: Chili Cookoff Proceeds Donation

Attachments: Form 1295 Certificate 100444228 SIGNED.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

Hi Vicki,
Yes ma’am, 1 do recall. © Please see the attached information. | am having Jerry help me draft a formal letter like we did
last year. But here are the numbers we are working with.
f 1 neral F T | nsor ffl i
‘ 100 Club $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Behind the Badge $1,588.87 $ 1.090.00 $2,678.87
Sheriff's Office $1,588.87 $ 0.00 $1,588.87
Precinct 1 $1,588.87 $2385.00 $3,973.87
Precinct 2 $1,588.87 $ 0.00 $1.588.87
Precinct 3 $1,.588.87 $ 0.00 $£1,588.87
Precinct 4 $1,588.87 $ 734.00 $2.322.87
Sub Total $14,242.22
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